
Page 1 of 3 

 

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

6:30 P.M., MONDAY, MARCH 11, 2024 
 

CITY HALL ‐ 101 GREEN STREET  

 
The public may also view the meeting live (no public comment) on the  

City of Galena YouTube channel at: 
 

https://www.youtube.com/@cityofgalena1826   
 

ITEM                                                            DESCRIPTION 
 
24C‐0079. 

 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

24C‐0080. Roll Call 

24C‐0081. Establishment of Quorum 
24C‐0082. Pledge of Allegiance 
24C‐0083. Reports of Standing Committees 
24C‐0084. Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 
  

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
 

None. 
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

 
CONSENT AGENDA CA24‐5 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

24C‐0085. 
 
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Stoney Creek Inn for a Manager 
Liquor License for Lexus Schroeder, 940 Galena Square Drive 

 
4‐6  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

24C‐0086. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of February 26, 
2024  

 
7‐11 

Page 1 of 36



Page 2 of 3 

 

 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

 

None.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  
 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  LOCATION 

 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

 
Wednesday, March 13 

 
6:30 P.M.

 
City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
City Council  

 
Monday, March 25 

 
6:30 P.M.

 
City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
City Council (Budget Work Session) 

 
Monday, April 1 

 
5:00 P.M.

 
City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 
Historic Preservation Commission 

 
Thursday, April 4 

 
6:30 P.M.

 
City Hall, 101 Green Street 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 

 
24C‐0087. 

  
Approval of the Purchase of Twelve Commercial Water Meters from Core and 
Main for $19,470 

 
12 

 
24C‐0088. 

  
Approval of Illinois EPA Public Water Supply Loan #17‐6109 Lead Service Line 
Replacement Project Request #4 in the Amount of $216,344.47, Including Origin 
Design and CFPS, Inc. Invoices and Pay Application #4 and Change Order #2  from 
Five Star Energy Services 

 
13‐26 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

24C‐0089. 
  
First Reading of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 111, Alcoholic Beverages, of 
the Code of Ordinances to Change the Age Limit for Attending Bar and Drawing 
or Mixing Alcoholic Beverages  

27‐29 

 
24C‐0090. 

  
 First Reading of an Ordinance Enacting and Adopting a Supplement to the Code 
of Ordinances for the City of Galena 

30 

 
24C‐0091. 

 
Warrants   

 
31‐36 

24C‐0092.  Alderpersons’ Comments    
24C‐0093.  City Administrator’s Report   
24C‐0094.  Mayor’s Report   
24C‐0095.  Motion for Executive Session Including:  

 Section 2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters and deliberations 
concerning salary schedules 

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 

 

24C‐0096.  Adjournment   

Page 2 of 36



Page 3 of 3 

 
 
 

  PUBLIC Wi‐Fi   
 

Public Wi‐Fi is available in the city council chambers at City Hall. You may access Wi‐Fi for free as follows: 
 

   
Network = CityOfGalena_Guest 

 
Password = guestwifi! 

 

 
 
 

DISCLAIMER REGARDING LIVESTREAMING 

 
Livestreaming of Galena City Council meetings is provided as a supplemental service and is not required by 
the Illinois Open Meetings Act. Please note that if there are technical issues with the livestream, the meeting 
will continue without interruption. Technical issues could cause the livestream to not be available for live 
viewing or replay on the City of Galena YouTube channel. Members of the public are welcome to physically 
attend meetings of the Galena City Council and may speak publicly during the Citizens Comments section of 
the meeting. 

 
 

Page 3 of 36



Page 4 of 36



Page 5 of 36



Page 6 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  26 February 2024 

             MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 26 FEBRUARY 2024 
 

24C-0061 – CALL TO ORDER 
  
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 26 February 2024.   
 
24C-0062 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Johnson, Kieffer, Wienen, 
Renner. 
 
Absent:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 
 
24C-0063 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.  
 
24C-0064 – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.  
 
24C-0065 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 
No reports.  
 
24C-0066 – CITIZENS COMMENTS 
 
Cathy Elwell, 517 4th Street – Elwell thanked the mayor and council for their service to the 
community.  Elwell expressed her thoughts about the Parker Development and the associated 
lawsuit and urged the council to let the judge’s ruling stand and start over.  She recommended 
the council follow the procedures to the letter of the law; put the community first, listen to the 
constituents and not the developer.   
 

LIQUOR COMMISSION 
 

Motion:  Wienen moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn as the City Council and reconvene as 
the Liquor Commission.   
 
Discussion: None.       
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Johnson, Kieffer, Wienen, Bernstein, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
 ABSENT:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 
  

The motion carried. 
 
24C-0067 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN ORDINANCE AMENDMENT TO 
PERMIT EMPLOYEES 18 YEARS AND OLDER TO ATTEND BAR, DRAW OR MIX 
ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Johnson, to approve action on amending an ordinance to 
permit employees 18 years and older to attend bar, draw or mix alcoholic beverages, provided a 
person 21 years or older is on premise and eighteen the year old is certified by the state, 24C-
0067.   
 

Page 7 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  26 February 2024 

Discussion: Kieffer feels it is a good idea, provided someone 21 years or older is on premise 
supervising.    
 
Bernstein questioned what advantage this might have.  Wienen advised several large lodging 
businesses brought this up.  She noted they have to have someone on staff over 21 years of age 
to have the bar open.  Staffing has been a problem.  Under the current ordinance someone 18 
years old can serve drinks but not tend bar.   
 
Johnson agreed staffing is an issue.  The ordinance will not remove the remove the requirement 
of having someone 21 years of age present.  It will allow someone 18 years of age to be a 
supplemental bartender.  Renner stated the 18-year-old must be Bassett certified through the 
state and a copy of certification must be provided to the city.   
 
Amended  
Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Kieffer, to amend the motion to include proof of Bassett 
Certification for anyone under the age of twenty-one must be sent to city hall.   
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Wienen, Bernstein, Johnson, Kieffer, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
 ABSENT:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 
  

The motion carried. 
 
Main Motion 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Kieffer, Wienen, Bernstein, Johnson, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
 ABSENT:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 
  

The motion carried. 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Wienen, to adjourn as the Liquor Commission and 
reconvene as the City Council.   
 
Discussion: None.       
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Wienen, Bernstein, Johnson, Kieffer, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
 ABSENT:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 
  

The motion carried. 
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA24-04 
 

24C-0068 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
FEBRUARY 12, 2024 
 
24C-0069 – APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT WITH ACCO UNLIMITED FOR THE PURCHASE 
AND INSTALLATION OF GUTTER GRATES AT THE SWIMMING POOL FOR A COST OF 
$20,512 
 
24C-0070 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST FOR A FESTIVAL PERMIT BY CHRISTINE 
MELAAS FOR THE THIRD ANNUAL HOLIDAZE, DECEMBER 7, 2024, FROM 11:00 A.M. TO 
6:00 P.M. AT THE GREEN STREET PLAZA AND ON COMMERCE STREET 
 
24C-0071 – ACCEPTANCE OF JANUARY FINANCIAL REPORT 
 
Motion:  Wienen moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve Consent Agenda CA24-04.   

Page 8 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  26 February 2024 

 
Discussion: None.       
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Wienen, Bernstein, Johnson, Kieffer, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
 ABSENT:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 
  

The motion carried. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
24C-0072 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A REQUEST FOR A FESTIVAL 
PERMIT BY THE GALENA ART AND RECREATION CENTER FOR THE FIRST ANNUAL 
BIBS AND RIBS EVENT, DEPOT PARK, SEPTEMBER 28, 2024, 11:00 A.M. TO DUSK 
 
Motion:   Wienen moved, seconded by Johnson, to approve the request for a festival permit by 
the Galena Art and Recreation Center for the first annual Bibs and Ribs Event, Depot Park, 
September 28, 2024, 11:00 a.m. to dusk, 24C-0072.   
 
Discussion: None. 
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Bernstein, Johnson, Kieffer, Wienen, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
 ABSENT:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 
            

The motion carried. 
 
24C-0073 – U.S. WATER MONTHLY WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONS AND 
MAINTENANCE REORT 
 
Andrew Schuler presented the December and January reports.   
 
Schuler advised 52 percent of water produced was billed with 47 percent unaccounted.  Schuler 
believes some of the unaccounted water is due to aging meters.  The water being treated at the 
wells is getting back to the treatment plan.  He has been working with Core & Main on the twenty 
largest meters/highest users.  These meters are old compound meters known to be problematic.  
Staff are currently getting quotes to replace them.  Residential meters are being replaced with the 
lead line replacement.  Typically, a 5/8-inch meter is good for 15-20 years.  The city’s meters 
were installed in 2001.  A meter will also be installed on the hydrant at Public Works.   
 
Hydrant maintenance will be starting as well as leak surveys in problem areas.   
 
Renner noted the water breaks are breaking in circles.  Schuler advised that is due to the ground 
shifting and not necessarily that the pipes are bad.   
 
Chris Gutschow, U.S. Water representative, advised they are listening to the trouble areas and 
looking at the data.  The water is getting to the treatment plant.  The BOD numbers are staying 
very flat.  There is not a lot of infiltration.  They will continue to work on leak detection to try to 
identify problem areas and will continue to work with Matt Oldenburg to identify the larger meters.   
 
Bernstein questioned how long all of this would take.  ??Gutschow advised they are planning to 
ramp things up.  They started looking at the large meters.  He advised it is hard to give a timeline.  
He hopes to have a better idea and more direction by the next meeting.   
 
24C-0074 – WARRANTS 
 

Page 9 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  26 February 2024 

Motion:    Bernstein moved, seconded by Wienen, to approve the Warrants as presented, 24C-
0074.            
 
Discussion:  None. 
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Johnson, Kieffer, Wienen, Bernstein, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
 ABSENT:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 

                                
The motion carried. 

            
24C-0075 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
Thank you – Johnson thanked the citizens who take time out of their schedule to come to speak 
and step outside of their comfort zone.   
 
Electricity Costs – Bernstein noted the electricity costs in the water reports are running high.  
She questioned if there might be the possibility of exploring the addition of more solar panels.   
 
Fire Department – Bernstein commended the Galena Fire Department for a job well done 
fighting a chimney fire in her neighborhood.  A lot of personnel were there, and the neighbor 
could not say enough good things on how they handled it.   
 
24C-0076 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Comprehensive Plan Proposals – We received two proposals back: one from Madison and one 
from Chicago.  An item will be placed on the first meeting of April with a recommendation.   
 
Parker Project Update – The applicant has 30 days after the ruling to file an appeal.  Hooten has 
requested additional time.  He has recently hired a new attorney and he would like 30 days to get 
up to speed.  The attorney for Clark has agreed.  Attorney Cox felt the city should be given the 
same opportunity.  The judge granted everyone the same extension.   
 
24C-0077 – MAYOR’S REPORT  
 
Mayor Renner wished the girls and boys basketball teams good luck, commended them for a 
great season and thanked all city departments for their work.  
 
It is starting to get nice, so people are coming to town!   
 
24C-0078 - MOTION FOR EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
Moran advised there was no longer a need to enter executive session.   
 
24C-0079 – ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion: Wienen moved, seconded by Kieffer, to adjourn.  
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:     AYES:  Kieffer, Wienen, Bernstein, Johnson, Renner 

        NAYS:  None 
 ABSENT:  Tegtmeyer, Westemeier 
            

The motion carried. 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:57 p.m. 

Page 10 of 36



Regular Board Meeting  26 February 2024 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde 
City Clerk 

Page 11 of 36



 
MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Honorable Mayor Renner, City Council and City Administrator 

FROM:  Matt Oldenburg, City Engineer 

DATE:  March 7, 2024 

RE: Commercial Water Meter Replacement – Water Accountability 
 
The American Water Works Association (AWWA) recommends that,” utilities annually compile a water 
audit, meeting acceptable quality assurance standards, to demonstrate accountability and effective use 
of metering information.  Water audits evaluate the effectiveness of metering and meter reading 
systems, as well as billing, accounting and loss control programs.  Accurate metering, water auditing and 
effective loss control allows an equitable recovery of revenue based on level of service and wise use of 
available water resources.” 
 
To better account for our water usage, city staff and US Water staff are working with our water meter 
representative at Core & Main to determine the age and accuracy of the existing water meters in our 
system.   
 
A cursory assessment of monthly reporting from US Water indicates that our water production at the 
wells and our wastewater treatment quantities at the plant are within a reasonable correlation during 
dry months.  When comparing those quantities to what we are metering at the customer point of 
service, we see a disparity in those quantities.  This disparity indicates an issue with metering at the 
customers’ point of service. 
 
Our water meter representative recommended that we look at our top ten water customers, typically 
commercial and industrial customers, for meter accuracy.  The larger diameter water services, such as a 
2-inch diameter or larger, use compound meters.  According to the meter representative, compound 
meters have a flap valve that is prone to getting stuck after years of service, which reduces the accuracy 
in reading low-flow quantities.  The lifespan of a water meter is typically 15-20 years before replacement 
is warranted.  In January, staff visited the top 15 water customers with the meter representative to 
inspect their meters.  It was determined that those meters were about 20 years old and should be 
replaced.   
 
Staff received a quote for replacement of the 15 meters from Core & Main for $31,659.50.  The Water 
Fund, Meter Upgrades (51.42.831.00) account has approximately $24,600.00 remaining for this fiscal 
year.  I request the City Council approves replacement of 12 meters, totaling $19,470.00.  We will use 
the balance of the funds to cover installation by local letting.  The remaining meters can be replaced in 
the next fiscal year after May 1. 
 
After installation, staff will reassess the accountability of our metering.  If significant improvements to 
accountability are realized, it will warrant further consideration for replacement of applicable meters 
throughout the system for revenue recovery. 

Page 12 of 36



City of Galena 
Lead Service Line Replacement Project Loan 17-6109 

Funding Status Summary – March 2024 
 
The City of Galena is requesting IEPA (Illinois Environmental Protection Agency) Loan funds for the 
Lead Service Line Replacement Project.  
 
IEPA Loan Funds are being requested for: 

o Construction Administration & Field Services from Origin Designs 
 Invoice #80061 in the amount of $35,030.25 

o Construction Services from Five Star 
 Pay Application #4 in the amount of $216,344.47 

 
• IEPA will pay 100% of these invoices 

 
 
IEPA Loan Disbursement #4 Request = $251,374.72 
 
Also attached is a total project funds log worksheet that keeps track of the overall project budget. Once 
approved, it will take approximately 3-4 weeks before the City receives the loan funds. Once the City 
receives the loan funds they can cut checks. CFPS will communicate with the City once the state releases 
the funds.  
 
 
 
Change Order #2 
Additional $15,600 for Bid Line Item #47 Internal Home Water Service Relocation/Penetration: 13 
Each @ $1,200 
 

Page 13 of 36



Page 14 of 36



Page 15 of 36



Page 16 of 36



Page 17 of 36



Page 18 of 36



Page 19 of 36



Page 20 of 36



Page 21 of 36



Page 22 of 36



Page 23 of 36



Page 24 of 36



Page 25 of 36



Page 26 of 36



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    February 27, 2024 

RE:    Employee Age for Attending Bar 
 
 
At the February 26 meeting, the city council voted to move forward with the drafting of an 
ordinance amendment allow persons 18 years and older to attend bar and draw or mix 
alcoholic liquor or beverages. I am attaching the ordinance for your consideration.  
 
The proposed ordinance would allow an employee 18 years or older of an establishment 
licensed to serve and sell alcoholic beverages to attend bar and draw or mix alcoholic beverages 
while under the supervision of an employee 21 years or older and after submitting proof of 
BASSET training to the City Clerk.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  

 
 

 

Page 27 of 36



 1

Ordinance #‐24‐_____ 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 111 “ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES” OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF GALENA 
 

 
   WHEREAS, the City of Galena is a municipal corporation operating under 
the laws of the State of Illinois; and 
 
   WHEREAS, Chapter 111 of the Galena Code of Ordinances regulates the 
sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages in the City of Galena: and   
 

WHEREAS, Chapter 111.48 of the Galena Code of Ordinances sets forth 
regulations for employees working in establishments that serve and sell alcoholic 
beverages; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that some local alcohol 
establishments find it challenging to hire enough employees 21 years of age and older 
to attend bar and draw or mix alcoholic beverages; and  

 
WHEREAS, the current code of ordinances does not allow an employee 

18 years of age and younger than 21 years of age to attend bar and draw or mix 
alcoholic beverages; and  

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that to improve the economic prosperity 

of the community, it is the best interest of the City of Galena to amend the Alcoholic 
Beverages code to allow employees 18 years of age or older to attend bar and draw or 
mix alcoholic beverages under the supervision of an employee 21 years of age or older 
and with verification of appropriate Beverage Alcohol Sellers and Education Training 
(BASSET).  
 
   NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of 
Galena, Jo Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
      SECTION I:  Chapter 111.48 (B) of the Code of Ordinances shall be 
amended as follows:       
 

   (B)   The holder of a liquor license may employ individuals under the age of 21 
years, subject to the employment restrictions herein contained. Any such 
employee may be on the premises for which the liquor license has been 
issued while such employee is acting in the course of his or her employment. 
An employee 18 years or older may attend bar, draw or mix any alcoholic 
liquor, sell packaged liquor, beer or wine, and may serve mixed drinks, beer 
or wine, in the course of his or her employment, provided, however, that no 

Page 28 of 36



 2

such employee under 21 years of age may conduct such activity unless an 
employee 21 years or older is in the licensed retail premises and is supervising 
the employment activities of any such employee under the age of 21 years. 
Any employee 18 years or older and under the age of 21 years must provide 
proof of Beverage Alcohol Sellers and Education Training (BASSET) to the 
City Clerk prior to attending bar or mixing any alcoholic liquor in the course 
of his or her employment. ; provided further, that no such employee under 
the age of 21 years may attend bar, draw or mix any alcoholic liquor or 
beverage in any licensed retail premises and provided further that nNo 
employee under the age of 18 years may attend bar, draw or mix any 
alcoholic liquor, sell packaged liquor, beer or wine or serve mixed drinks, 
beer, wine or alcohol in any form whatsoever. 

       
      SECTION II: All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the 
provisions of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
      SECTION III: This ordinance shall be effective upon passage and approval. 
 

SECTION IV:  Passed on this ______ day of __________________, 2024, 
in open Council. 
       
      AYES:          NAYS: 
         
________________________________________ 
TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK  

 

Page 29 of 36



 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O.24.02 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ENACTING AND ADOPTING 
A SUPPLEMENT TO THE CODE OF ORDINANCES FOR 
THE CITY OF GALENA, A MUNICIPAL CORPORATION 

 
WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio, has completed the 

Fifteenth Supplement to the Code of Ordinances for the City of Galena, which supplement contains all 
ordinances of a general and permanent nature enacted since the prior supplement to the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Galena; and, 
  

WHEREAS, American Legal Publishing Corporation has recommended the revision or addition of 
certain sections of the Code of Ordinances which are based on or make reference to sections of the 
Illinois Compiled Statutes; and, 
  

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to accept these updated sections in accordance 
with the changes of the law of the State of Illinois; and, 
  

WHEREAS, it is necessary to provide for the usual daily operation of the municipality and for the 
immediate preservation of the public peace, health, safety and general welfare of the municipality that this 
ordinance take effect at an early date; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE LEGISLATIVE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF GALENA: 
 
Section I.  That the Twentieth Supplement to the Code of Ordinances for the City of Galena as submitted 
by American Legal Publishing Corporation of Cincinnati, Ohio, and as attached hereto be and the same is 
hereby adopted by reference as if set out in its entirety.  
 
Section II.  Such supplement shall be deemed published as of the day of its adoption and approval by the 
City Council and the Clerk of the City of Galena is hereby authorized and ordered to insert such 
supplement into the copy of the Code of Ordinances kept on file in the Municipal Offices of the City of 
Galena.   
 
Section III.  This ordinance is declared to be an emergency measure necessary for the immediate 
preservation of the peace, health, safety and general welfare of the people of this municipality and shall 
take effect at the earliest date provided by law.   
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City of Galena on this 11th day of March 2024.   
 
AYES:  
 
NAYS:  None  
 
ABSENT:     
 
 
 

_____________________________  
  (SEAL)               Terry Renner, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________  
     Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Page 30 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/31/2024 Mar 07, 2024  03:12PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766)
ACH 359714 1 Invoice KIP 02/19/2024 444.35 52.43.549.00
ACH 359714 1 Invoice COPIES MADE 02/19/2024 374.91 01.13.579.00
ACH 359714 2 Invoice SUPPLY SHIPPING CHAR 02/19/2024 5.00 01.13.579.00
ACH 359714 3 Invoice PRINTER 02/19/2024 83.39 52.43.549.00

Total ACCESS SYSTEMS LEASING (120766): 907.65

AGHL LAW (121088)
25857 1 Invoice CLARK VS. CITY LEGAL F 02/09/2024 2,775.07 01.11.549.00

Total AGHL LAW (121088): 2,775.07

BARRAZA, CANDY (121263)
030124 1 Invoice DAMAGE DEPOSIT REFU 03/01/2024 350.00 58.54.929.00

Total BARRAZA, CANDY (121263): 350.00

BECKER, LISA A. (121264)
031124 1 Invoice ITINERANT MERCHANT R 03/11/2024 25.00 01.11.912.00

Total BECKER, LISA A. (121264): 25.00

BEN WIENEN EXCAVATING (118887)
030724 1 Invoice JEFFERSON/PARK SIDE 03/07/2024 10,811.51 01.41.830.01

Total BEN WIENEN EXCAVATING (118887): 10,811.51

BLACKHAWK FIREFIGHT.ASSOC (1203)
030124 1 Invoice BFFA DUES 03/01/2024 100.00 22.22.561.00

Total BLACKHAWK FIREFIGHT.ASSOC (1203): 100.00

CAPITAL ONE (120950)
ACH 030124 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 158.13 01.21.651.00
ACH 030124 2 Invoice SHOP 03/01/2024 69.12 01.41.652.00

Total CAPITAL ONE (120950): 227.25

CINTAS CORP (121238)
022924 1 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 02/29/2024 274.88 01.13.654.00
022924 2 Invoice JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 02/29/2024 228.06 01.13.654.00
022924 3 Invoice JANITOR SUPPLIES 02/29/2024 228.06 01.13.654.01

Total CINTAS CORP (121238): 731.00

CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS, INC. (118770)
0023087 1 Invoice DOOR HINGE & SWITCH 02/29/2024 1,720.52 22.22.613.00

Total CUSTOM FIRE APPARATUS, INC. (118770): 1,720.52

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
927157 1 Invoice STREET SIGNS 02/29/2024 1,204.34 01.41.652.04
927158 1 Invoice PEDESTRIAN SIGNS 02/29/2024 783.56 01.41.652.04

Page 31 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/31/2024 Mar 07, 2024  03:12PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 1,987.90

DMASWA (120782)
1077553 1 Invoice GLASS RECYCLING 02/21/2024 98.70 13.44.540.06

Total DMASWA (120782): 98.70

EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950)
P11824 1 Invoice CURTAIN RUBBERS 02/29/2024 430.00 01.41.613.11

Total EJ EQUIPMENT, INC. (119950): 430.00

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
137266 1 Invoice REPAIRS 02/19/2024 471.73 01.13.511.06

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 471.73

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. (120393)
2621619 1 Invoice EMS BLANKET 03/05/2024 31.58 22.22.840.00

Total EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUCTS, INC. (120393): 31.58

GALENA ARC (850)
031124 1 Invoice JACKSON/HPC DONATIO 03/11/2024 25.00 01.46.429.01

Total GALENA ARC (850): 25.00

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
030124 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 11.84 01.21.511.00
030124 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 13.98 01.41.613.01
030124 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 90.52 01.41.652.00
030124 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 423.77 01.41.653.00
030124 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 31.43 17.52.514.00
030124 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 22.48 17.52.517.03
030124 7 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 29.27 17.52.652.00
030124 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 78.25 17.52.820.06
030124 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 6.12 22.22.613.00
030124 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/01/2024 169.33 59.55.511.01

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 876.99

GHS AFTER PROM (750)
030124 1 Invoice AFTER PROM 03/01/2024 250.00 01.11.929.01

Total GHS AFTER PROM (750): 250.00

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
137519 1 Invoice WEBSITE UPDATE 02/22/2024 370.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 370.00

GRANT COUNTY TRUCK BODIES LLC (120686)
67607 1 Invoice CUTTING EDGES 01/23/2024 1,178.50 01.41.613.01

Page 32 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/31/2024 Mar 07, 2024  03:12PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total GRANT COUNTY TRUCK BODIES LLC (120686): 1,178.50

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
031124 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 03/11/2024 410.00 01.13.511.07
031124 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  03/11/2024 382.50 01.13.511.08
031124 3 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/11/2024 382.50 01.13.511.09

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 1,175.00

IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION (119748)
6577 1 Invoice IFCA DUES 12/31/2023 200.00 22.22.561.00

Total IL FIRE CHIEFS ASSOCIATION (119748): 200.00

JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT (235)
3037 1 Invoice SR. VAN TRANSPORTATI 03/06/2024 833.00 01.13.542.00

Total JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT (235): 833.00

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
031124 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 03/11/2024 200.12 01.21.538.00
031124 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 03/11/2024 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690)
ACH 030124 1 Invoice SHOP 03/01/2024 5.56 17.52.511.04
ACH 030124 2 Invoice X758 CAB WINDSHIELD 03/01/2024 2,315.19 17.52.514.00

Total JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL (119690): 2,320.75

KIEFER AQUATICS (120674)
001385364 1 Invoice UNIFORMS 02/16/2024 477.06 59.55.691.04

Total KIEFER AQUATICS (120674): 477.06

KUHN, BRIAN (236)
031124 1 Invoice INSURANCE REIMB RETI 03/11/2024 332.53 78.32.464.02

Total KUHN, BRIAN (236): 332.53

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9311306202 1 Invoice SHOP 02/16/2024 1,497.25 01.41.652.00

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 1,497.25

LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376)
1343164-202 1 Invoice E-CRASH REPORTS 02/29/2024 31.50 01.21.652.03

Total LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS (376): 31.50

MENARDS (280)
25320 1 Invoice NEW STEPS 02/28/2024 103.08 01.21.511.00

Page 33 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/31/2024 Mar 07, 2024  03:12PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total MENARDS (280): 103.08

MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143)
030124 1 Invoice SPRING SEMINAR 03/01/2024 45.00 01.14.563.00

Total MUNICIPAL CLERKS OF IL (143): 45.00

NACK, RICHARDSON & NACK (120897)
ACH 031124 1 Invoice ADMIN/LEGAL 03/11/2024 3,471.99 01.11.411.00
ACH 031124 2 Invoice ZONING - LEGAL FEES 03/11/2024 736.48 01.16.411.00
ACH 031124 3 Invoice POLICE - LEGAL FEES 03/11/2024 526.06 01.21.411.00
ACH 031124 4 Invoice BUILDING - LEGAL FEES 03/11/2024 526.05 01.46.411.00

Total NACK, RICHARDSON & NACK (120897): 5,260.58

O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548)
2290785 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/A. FORTH 08/25/2023 39.03 01.21.471.15
2295267 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/A. FORTH 09/18/2023 584.88 01.21.471.15
2295585 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/A. FORTH 09/19/2023 65.46 01.21.471.15

Total O'HERRON CO.INC., RAY (548): 689.37

PF PETTIBONE & CO (395)
185465 1 Invoice TICKET BOOKS 02/17/2024 415.85 01.21.554.00

Total PF PETTIBONE & CO (395): 415.85

QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. (120811)
ACH 030124 1 Invoice POSTAGE 03/01/2024 500.00 01.13.551.00

Total QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC. (120811): 500.00

RODDICK CONSTRUCTION, BLAKE (121265)
020724 1 Invoice AWNING REPAIR/PAINT 02/07/2024 2,310.00 01.13.511.02

Total RODDICK CONSTRUCTION, BLAKE (121265): 2,310.00

ROEDER OUTDOOR POWER (121240)
T219440 1 Invoice KUBOTA 02/22/2024 31.27 17.52.514.00

Total ROEDER OUTDOOR POWER (121240): 31.27

RRD HOLDING COMPANY (133)
ACH 030124 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING 03/01/2024 21,580.29 13.44.544.03
ACH 030124 2 Invoice EXTRA TOTER 03/01/2024 65.00 13.44.540.04
ACH 030124 3 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 03/01/2024 7,374.03 13.44.540.00
ACH 030124 4 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 03/01/2024 30.00 13.44.544.03
ACH 030124 5 Invoice DUMPSTER DISPOSAL F 03/01/2024 235.75 01.41.573.00
ACH 030124 6 Invoice GARBAGe TAGS 03/01/2024 200.00 13.44.515.00
ACH 030124 7 Invoice GLASS RECYCLING 03/01/2024 510.00 13.44.540.06
ACH 030124 8 Invoice FIRE DEPT/DUMPSTER R 03/01/2024 30.00 22.22.840.05
ACH 030124 9 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 03/01/2024 30.00 13.44.544.03

Page 34 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/31/2024 Mar 07, 2024  03:12PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total RRD HOLDING COMPANY (133): 30,055.07

SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555)
746970 1 Invoice REC PARK SIGNS 02/26/2024 430.00 17.52.652.02

Total SIGNCRAFT SCREENPRINT, INC. (555): 430.00

SWANI FIRE/RESCUE ASOC. (119942)
8985 1 Invoice SWANI DEATH BENEFITS 02/20/2024 180.00 22.22.452.01

Total SWANI FIRE/RESCUE ASOC. (119942): 180.00

TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908)
20607 1 Invoice PORTA POTTY/PARKS 03/01/2024 820.00 17.52.579.01

Total TRI-STATE PORTA POTTY, INC. (908): 820.00

US CELLULAR (92)
030124 1 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 03/01/2024 24.49 01.11.552.00
030124 2 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 03/01/2024 38.38 01.21.552.01
030124 3 Invoice MORAN/CELLPHONE 03/01/2024 23.00 01.261.0

Total US CELLULAR (92): 85.87

US POSTAL SERVICE-GALENA (36)
022724 1 Invoice DEPOSIT MAILING PERMI 02/27/2024 500.00 51.42.551.00
022724 2 Invoice DEPOSIT MAILING PERMI 02/27/2024 500.00 52.43.551.00
022724 3 Invoice DEPOSIT MAILING PERMI 02/27/2024 1,000.00 13.44.551.00

Total US POSTAL SERVICE-GALENA (36): 2,000.00

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)
113477 1 Invoice ENVELOPES 02/26/2024 233.10 01.21.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 233.10

WEX BANK (119104)
ACH 030124 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS-GAS 03/01/2024 1,150.42 01.41.655.00
ACH 030124 2 Invoice PARKS-GAS 03/01/2024 175.93 17.52.655.03
ACH 030124 3 Invoice POLICE-GAS 03/01/2024 1,330.33 01.21.655.00
ACH 030124 4 Invoice BUILDING-GAS 03/01/2024 15.01 01.46.655.00
ACH 030124 5 Invoice FIRE-GAS 03/01/2024 97.28 22.22.655.00

Total WEX BANK (119104): 2,768.97

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
031124 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITOR 03/11/2024 145.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 145.00

WHITE, KAREN (120266)
031124 1 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT JA 03/11/2024 415.00 01.21.511.01

Page 35 of 36



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 2/27/2024 - 3/31/2024 Mar 07, 2024  03:12PM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total WHITE, KAREN (120266): 415.00

WORKSHOP, THE (120647)
53297 1 Invoice FIRE/RUG SERVICE 02/29/2024 139.16 22.22.538.01
53297 2 Invoice POLICE/RUG SERVICE 02/29/2024 41.74 01.21.651.00

Total WORKSHOP, THE (120647): 180.90

Grand Totals: 77,204.67

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 3381447
Vendor number hash - split: 5307433
Total number of invoices: 51
Total number of transactions: 89

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 77,204.67 77,204.67

Grand Totals: 77,204.67 77,204.67

Page 36 of 36


	00.00 Agenda 3-11-24
	01.0067 Stoney Creek New Manager App
	02.0068 Minutes cc022624
	03.0069 Commercial Meter Replacement
	04.0070 Galena LSLR PWS Loan #176109 Request #4 March 2024 Council Packet
	05.0071 Attend Bar at 18 Ordinance
	031124a
	2024 Attend Bar at 18

	06.0072 Code Supplement Ordinance 2024
	07.0073 Warrants 03.11.24



